
Tammy Jones-Pitt

6103 FM 565, Baytown, Texas, 77523, US • (580) 743-7303 • tpitt1nurse@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hoping to use my experience and training to land the available position.

Registered Nurse, Compact license intact, with 20+ years of experience providing high-quality care to patients in ED department, Med Surg, and LTACH care settings.

Offering 20+years of healthcare experience as well as the mental acuity to deconstruct issues and develop effective solutions.

Experience

Goal-oriented Registered Nurse with expertise in telemetry monitoring, patient needs, and individual health monitoring.

Focused

Registered Nurse with 20+ years of experience treating patients and coordinating care with other healthcare professionals.

Looking for a position that will allow me to work in a fast-paced environment with a growing team.

Adept at working with families and patients to provide comprehensive care and advocating for the needs of patients.

Registered Nurse with 20+years of experience in critical care.

Successful in providing compassionate and individualized patient care, as well as collaborating with parents and other members of the team.

I am committed to treating patients with dignity and compassion.

Registered Nurse with 20+ years of experience in delivering individualized patient care.

Leader who is analytical and detail-oriented and has excellent planning and decision-making skills.

SKILLS

- At-risk patient care
- Personal care needs
- Emergency procedures
- Patient discharge
- Procedure preparations
- Culturally-sensitive
- Lab result interpretation
- Care plan development
- Patient privacy and confidentiality
- Specimen collection and analysis
- Infection control measures
- Proper catheter insertion/removal
- Insulin medication assistance
- Diabetes and nutrition education
- Chest pain management
- Physical assessments
- High level of autonomy
- Patient Management
- Charting and clinical documentation
- IV setup
- Removing sutures
- Patient counseling
- Patient Assessments
- Infant vitals monitoring
- Foley catheters
- Palliative care awareness
- Trauma recovery
- Medical laboratory procedures
- Infection control and aseptic procedures
- Confidentiality
- Performing EKGs
- Setting up referrals
- Direct patient care
- Chronic disease management
- Strong clinical judgment
- Oxygen saturation standards

EDUCATION

Nursing Practice - Associate of Applied Science - 2003

Eastern Oklahoma State College - Wilburton, OK

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse - February, 2021 to June, 2022

Pushmataha Hospital - Antlers, OK

- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution, and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and assisting patients in regaining or improving coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Kept track of the patient's condition, interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying abnormal telemetry readings, and informing team members about changes in stability or acuity.
- Planned and managed patient care in accordance with hospital standards of care.
- Provided care instructions to patients' family members and caregivers.
- Treated patients for a variety of disorders, diseases, and injuries using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities.
- Collaborated with healthcare professionals to develop imaging, lab, surgery, and intensive care plans.
- Coordinated and tasked professional and paraprofessional nursing staff to maintain continuity of care.
- Approached all tasks with a patient-centered mindset, looking for ways to improve processes and treatments.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments while accurately reporting on each patient's condition, resulting in better outcomes.

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse - March, 2017 to April, 2019

Atoka Memorial Hospital Heliport - Atoka, OK

- Collaborated with a multidisciplinary healthcare team to evaluate patient conditions and adjust treatment plans on a [Timeframe] basis.
- Provided care instructions to patients' family members and caregivers.
- Was in charge of coordinating daily documentation for each patient, including the care given, responses, and disposition.
- Met with doctors to assess the situation and devise treatment plans that would alleviate symptoms, restore functionality, and halt disease progression.
- Evaluated the patient's symptoms and vital signs to determine the treatments that were required.
- Used the CPSI EMR system to update patient records, transmit prescriptions, and transfer files.

Registered Nurse, Psychiatry - May, 2015 to February, 2017

Rolling Hills Hospital - Ada, OK

- Communicated treatment options, diagnosis information, and home care techniques to patients and caregivers to maintain care consistency.
- Took advantage of opportunities for feedback and process improvement to create a safer and healthier environment while also increasing patient satisfaction.
- Worked with a multidisciplinary team of healthcare professionals to meet the personal, physical, psychological, and cognitive needs of patients.
- Gave patients, families, and caregivers information on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management, and lifestyle choices.
- Assessed each patient's healthcare needs, treatment goals, and available resources before connecting them to the best providers and care.

November, 2010 to March, 2014

Lane Frost Health and Rehab - Hugo, OK

- Planned and managed patient care in accordance with hospital standards of care.
- Served as a patient advocate and implemented total patient care via a team nursing process that covered 8-10 high-acuity patients per shift.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures, and safety protocols to improve performance and safety.
- Met with doctors to discuss diagnoses and develop treatment plans that were well-coordinated.
- Oversaw and managed the daily scheduling, tasking, and administration for a [Number]-bed [Type] unit.
- Acted quickly in situations that threatened the unit's safety and security, implementing crisis prevention interventions to control and de-escalate the situation.
- Assessed risks and responded to issues to promote a safe and productive workplace.

Registered Nurse - March, 2006 to November, 2011

Pushmataha Hospital - Antlers, OK

- Counseled patients and caregivers on wound care, discharge plan goals, medication safety, and disease management.
- Coordinated specialist referrals to help patients.
- Provided exceptional care to a large number of high-acute patients who required complex treatment such as ventilator management, extensive wound care, and rehabilitation.
- Administered medications orally, intravenously, and intramuscularly, and tracked responses to address new concerns.
- Provided end-of-life planning advice to caregivers and families, as well as information on patient care options.
- Kept track of patients' medical histories, vital statistics, and test results in electronic medical records.
- Communicated treatment options, diagnosis information, and home care techniques to patients and caregivers to maintain care consistency.
- Medication and IV administration, catheter insertion, and airway management were among the interventions I implemented.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients, and planned the next steps.
- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to ensure accuracy.

CERTIFICATIONS

- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification [year to present]
- First Aid/CPR Certified